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Contest Letter 12.01.21.pdf

This is an application for mitigation and I am not sure who receives them. Can you please forward it
to the correct person.
 
Thank you,
Sandi
 

From: Erica Ortiz <erica@taxesymas.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 4:07 PM
To: Yeomans, Sandra (UTC) <sandra.yeomans@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: supermexpasco@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: ABM Associates Inc Closing Report.pdf
 

External Email

Hello Sandi,
 
Attached is the letter of contentment and signed penalty assessment as well.  Please let us know if
there is anything else needed.
 
Thank you and Happy Holidays,
 
 
Erica Ortiz

TAXES Y MAS
ERICA ORTIZ INSURANCE
(509) 416.2271 T.
(509)416.2257 F.
(509)492.0905 C.
 
P.S. If you know of anyone that can benefit from my services, I am never too busy for your
referrals….
 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED: This email message (including any attachments
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hereto) contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose
this message or any information contained in the message. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender by reply email and delete this message.
 
 
 

From: Yeomans, Sandra (UTC) <sandra.yeomans@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 5:01 PM
To: Erica Ortiz <erica@taxesymas.com>
Subject: RE: ABM Associates Inc Closing Report.pdf
 
This needs to be a 15 day letter.
 
It needs to explain why the violation happened, how it has been fixed, and how you will keep it from
happening in the future.
 
This does not qualify.
 
Sandi
 

From: Erica Ortiz <erica@taxesymas.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 1:04 PM
To: Yeomans, Sandra (UTC) <sandra.yeomans@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: andy ramirez <supermexpasco@hotmail.com>
Subject: FW: ABM Associates Inc Closing Report.pdf
 

External Email

Hello Sandy,
 
Attached is the reply to what has been completed and what Andy is still working on. His company
has been registered with Lourdes Occupational and employees will be getting the pre-employment
drug testing. His company has been registered with the Clearinghouse as well and drivers have been
added.
 
Thank you.
 
 
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
 
 
 

From: andy ramirez <supermexpasco@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 1:40 PM
To: Erica Ortiz <erica@taxesymas.com>
Subject: Fw: ABM Associates Inc Closing Report.pdf
 
 
 

From: Yeomans, Sandra (UTC) <sandra.yeomans@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 12:19 PM
To: andy ramirez <supermexpasco@hotmail.com>
Subject: ABM Associates Inc Closing Report.pdf
 
Andy,
 
Here is the report. Have it available to go over when I call as it makes it easier to explain.
 
Sandi
 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED: This email message (including any attachments hereto) contains information which may be confidential and
privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any
information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email and delete this message.
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